Box 2302,
JOhannesburg,July 13th 1934

.G.Cleland,Esq.

Dear Cleland,

I have JOUT letter of +4ne 11th ingt, conveying g let
ter from Mr.O.W.Staten of White River and I anm Writing to him sug—
gesting that if he has a print CopPy of the 8red in guestion 1t
Would aggigt in formulating SOIE Proposals, At present the Prof
Vinciaz Administration has not any officer who can handle this work

akthouoh bower is given to appoint a Town Plannine Adviser, - As g
) g ng

I only get paid Two guineas for 8 sitting of the board ang nothing
for extraneous work T should have +, do 1t as'a Tove jgb In faet
the boarg work is-in the nature to a large expent of "prox bono
bublicol There séems to be the need of help being extended in g
casge like thisxand.l would like +o do what T CoB1Y. Tf he has not
& Print of hig apeg T may be able to get it from the s &

It is in Iy mind to motor down there in the next few weelks
and see what can be done,

I shall in ony case report the letter to the Board so
as to let thep know what jig afoot, They may pe able to suggest
Some measure tq help but I doubt €xcept in the way I mention, Prov~
ince expects local bodies to do their oWn paying go far Vide;Thomp

son's appointment,
: : I am,

yours Sincerely Z‘/{‘ !1 75)%
7 -



